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February 28, 2008

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Honorable Board Members

FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: Permission to Tag-On to The Pinellas County Board of County Commissioners

RFP #023-633-P (TS): Collection, Transportation Storage and Auction Services of
Miscellaneous Surplus Equipment and Vehicles — Coop
Tampa Machinery Auction, Inc.

Per DOE Rule 6A-1.102 (5), the District is permitted to tag-on to bids from other governmental entities,
should it choose to do so. We are requesting permission to utilize RFP #023-633-P (TS): Collection,
Transportation Storage and Auction Services of Miscellaneous Surplus Equipment and Vehicles — Coop
with Tampa Machinery Auction, Inc. to auction miscellaneous surplus equipment and supplies. Items
auctioned usually consist of classroom and office furniture (tables, chairs, desks, book shelves, etc.),
cafeteria tables, Food and Nutrition equipment (steamers, ovens, mixers, etc.), band uniforms and
instruments, lawn equipment, and ceramics kilns for the District.

David Nilson, President, Tampa Machinery Auction, Inc. have agreed to honor The Pinellas County
Board of County Commissioners bid prices for the Pasco County Schools for the period of July 22, 2008
through January 7, 2010. Commission Percentage of Total Sales is 10%, which will be paid to the
District School Board of Pasco County.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if I can be of further assistance, please feel free to
contact me at your earliest convenience.
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